Well Constructor Continuing Education Committee Minutes Thursday February 15, 2007

Committee Members Present: Greg McInnis, Terry Daugherty, Mike Waldroop, Kris Byrd Others Present: Juno Pandian, Tracy Eichenlaub, Nancy Sippel, Barry Norris

A) Cont. Ed. Committee Meeting Minutes

The amended draft minutes from the November 9, 2006, meeting were reviewed. Waldroop motioned to approve the (amended) draft minutes as is, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

B) Other Issues

Barry Norris, Water Resources Department Technical Services Administrator addressed the Cont. Ed. Committee. Mr. Norris provided the Cont. Ed. Committee a status report of Senate Bill 88 (SB 88), which proposes to eliminate the sunset clause. Currently ORS 537.747 sunsets January 1, 2008. Mr. Norris stated SB 88 has had one hearing. The Oregon Ground Water Association (OGWA) testified and expressed concerns regarding the Department sponsoring courses, whereby competing with the OGWA. Mr. Norris added that at this time, the Department is not planning to sponsor any classes for 2007.

C) OGWA regarding safety categorizing

Nancy Sippel distributed a letter from the Washington Department of Ecology and a letter from the Idaho Ground Water Association regarding how they address safety and first aid courses, to the Cont. Ed. Committee. The Oregon Ground Water Association asked the Cont. Ed. Committee to narrow the safety/first aid/CPR category or to allow a constructor the option of using a course either in the safety/first aid/CPR category or not. The Cont. Ed. Committee discussed this in detail. Byrd motioned not to change the way the Cont. Ed. Committee is reviewing credits and directed the Department to add a box to the Sponsor Course Application form. This box on the Course Application form would allow the sponsor to check which category they prefer the course to be reviewed under. Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

D) Review of Applications

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Hazmat Update" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Don Fleck, Safety & Compliance. This eight hour course is scheduled March 1, as part of the 2007 OGWA Spring Technical Seminar, March 1-3, in Wilsonville, Oregon. Byrd motioned to assign eight (8) CECs in the hazmat category, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Job Safety Update" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Don Fleck, Safety & Compliance. This four hour course is scheduled March 1, as part of the 2007 OGWA Spring Technical Seminar, March 1-3, in Wilsonville, OR. Waldroop motioned to assign four (4) CECs in the safety/first aid/CPR category, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Bentonite Sealing Revisited" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Steve Schneider, Schneider Drilling, Inc. This two hour course is scheduled March 2, as part of the 2007 OGWA Spring Technical Seminar, March 1-3, in Wilsonville, OR. McInnis motioned to assign two (2) CECs in the OR gw/well laws category, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Centrifugal & Turbines and VFD Types & Terminology" submitted by the OGWA. The instructors are Don Weiblen & Terry Borisch, Ferguson Enterprises. This one hour course is scheduled March 2, as part of the 2007 OGWA Spring Technical Seminar, March 1-3, in Wilsonville, OR. Waldroop motioned to assign 0.5 CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Pump Hoist Showcase - Smeal & Pulstar Pump Hoists" submitted by the OGWA. The instructors are Joe Shroyer, Mitchell, Lewis & Staver Company and Albin Janecek, Pulstar Manufacturing. This one hour course is scheduled March 2, as part of the 2007 OGWA Spring Technical Seminar, March 1-3, in Wilsonville, OR. McInnis motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Why Hammers Do What They Do" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Michael Mulligan, Eastern Driller's Manufacturing Co., Inc. This one hour course is scheduled March 2, as part of the 2007 OGWA Spring Technical Seminar, March 1-3, in Wilsonville, OR. Daugherty motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Wirsbo Pex Product Application & Certification" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Scott Nelson, Hollabaugh Brothers & Associates. This two hour course is scheduled March 2, as part of the 2007 OGWA Spring Technical Seminar, March 1-3, in Wilsonville, OR. Daugherty motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Truck Safety & Updates: Hours of Service, Cargo Securement, etc." submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Chuck Adams, ODOT. This one hour course is scheduled March 2, as part of the 2007 OGWA Spring Technical Seminar, March 1-3, in Wilsonville, OR. Byrd motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Pacific Northwest Weather and

Climate, Past and Present - And What We Can Expect in the Future" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is George H. Taylor, State Climatologist. This one hour course is scheduled March 2, as part of the 2007 OGWA Spring Technical Seminar, March 1-3, in Wilsonville, OR. Daugherty motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "The Effects of Measure 37 on the Ground Water Industry" submitted by the OGWA. The instructors are Jerry Schmidt, Oregon Water Consultants, and Malia Kupillas, Pacific Hydro-Geology, Inc. This one hour course is scheduled March 2, as part of the 2007 OGWA Spring Technical Seminar, March 1-3, in Wilsonville, OR. Waldroop motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "The Drilling Cost Calculator" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Scott Fowler, Dahlman Pump & Well Drilling. This one hour course is scheduled March 3, as part of the 2007 OGWA Spring Technical Seminar, March 1-3, in Wilsonville, OR. Waldroop motioned to assign one (1) CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Water Well & Municipal Valve Technology" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Mark Magda, Danfoss Flomatic Corp. This one hour course is scheduled March 3, as part of the 2007 OGWA Spring Technical Seminar, March 1-3, in Wilsonville, OR. Waldroop motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Making It All Fit - Septic Systems vs Well Placement vs Everything Else" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Zan Ewing, Sani-Tech Consulting Services. This one hour course is scheduled March 3, as part of the 2007 OGWA Spring Technical Seminar, March 1-3, in Wilsonville, OR. Daugherty motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Pump Motor Protection" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is David Tucker, SymCom, Inc. This one hour course is scheduled March 3, as part of the 2007 OGWA Spring Technical Seminar, March 1-3, in Wilsonville, OR. Waldroop motioned to assign 0.5 CEC, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "New Technology in Welding Power Source Design & Consumables and Why Do Welds Crack" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Al Steiner, Lincoln Electric. This one hour course is scheduled March 3, as part of the 2007 OGWA Spring Technical Seminar, March 1-3, in Wilsonville, OR. Daugherty motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Pump & Water System

Troubleshooting and Service" submitted by the **OGWA**. The instructors are Randy Mather and Andrew Hettwer, Consolidated Pump & Supply and Frank Beaudry, Franklin Electric. This one hour course is scheduled March 3, as part of the **2007 OGWA Spring Technical Seminar**, **March 1-3**, in **Wilsonville**, **OR**. Daugherty motioned to assign **0.5 CEC**, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Beyond the Basics of Well Disinfection" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Paul Querna, PQ Products, Inc. This one hour course is scheduled March 3, as part of the 2007 OGWA Spring Technical Seminar, March 1-3, in Wilsonville, OR. Waldroop motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

D) Review of Applications (continued)

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Geothermal Technique" submitted by the Washington State Ground Water Association (WSGWA). The instructor is John Lower, Total Energy Concepts. This 1.5 hour course is scheduled as part of the 2007 WSGWA Spring Seminar, March 23, 2007, in Tacoma, Washington (WA); March 24, 2007, in Marysville, WA; March 30, 2007, in Pasco, WA; and March 31, 2007, in Spokane, WA. McInnis motioned to assign 1.5 CECs, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Well Siting and Procedures Of Local Health Departments" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructors are Bruce Straughn, Snohomish County Health District, Lorna Parent, Skagit County Health District, and Bill Lasby, Seattle-King County Department of Public Health. This one hour course is scheduled as part of the 2007 WSGWA Spring Seminar in March 24, 2007, in Marysville, WA. McInnis motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Well Siting and Procedures Of Local Health Departments" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructors are William E. Lum II, Kitsap County Health District, Rich Dickerson, Tacoma-Pierce County Health District and Susan Porto, Jefferson County Health District. This one hour course is scheduled as part of the 2007 WSGWA Spring Seminar in March 23, 2007, in Tacoma, WA. McInnis motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Well Siting and Procedures Of Local Health Departments" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructors are Bruce Scherling, Skamania County Health District and Gordon Kelly, Yakima Health District. This one hour course is scheduled as part of the 2007 WSGWA Spring Seminar in March 30, 2007, in Pasco, WA. McInnis motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Mapping as a Resource" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructor is Sue Kahle, USGS for the Pasco and Spokane classes and someone from Robinson, Noble & Saltbush for the Tacoma and Marysville classes.

This one hour course is scheduled as part of the 2007 WSGWA Spring Seminar March 23, 2007, in Tacoma, WA, March 24, 2007, in Marysville, WA, March 30, 2007, in Pasco, WA and March 31, 2007, in Spokane, WA. Waldroop motioned to assign one (1) CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Are You In Compliance?" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructor is someone from the Washington State Patrol. This two hour course is scheduled as part of the 2007 WSGWA Spring Seminar in March 23, 2007, in Tacoma, WA; March 24, 2007, in Marysville, WA; March 30, 2007, in Pasco, WA and March 31, 2007, in Spokane, WA. Daugherty motioned to assign two (2) CECs, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Geotechnical Drilling 101" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructor is Larry Gregory, Gregory Drilling. This one hour course is scheduled as part of the 2007 WSGWA Spring Seminar March 31, 2007, in Spokane, WA. McInnis motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Regulations Update" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructor is someone from the Washington Department of Ecology. This one hour course is scheduled as part of the 2007 WSGWA Spring Seminar in March 23, 2007, in Tacoma, WA; March 24, 2007, in Marysville, WA; March 30, 2007, in Pasco, WA and March 31, 2007, in Spokane, WA. McInnis motioned to not to assign CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Industry Happenings" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructor is the WSGWA Legislative Committee. This 30 minute course is scheduled as part of the 2007 WSGWA Spring Seminar in March 23, 2007, in Tacoma, WA; March 24, 2007, in Marysville, WA; March 30, 2007, in Pasco, WA and March 31, 2007, in Spokane, WA. Byrd motioned to not to assign CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Idaho Rules and Regulations (2007)" submitted by United Pipe & Supply. The instructor is Robert Whitney, Idaho Department of Water Resources. This two hour course is scheduled as part of a class United Pipe & Supply is holding February 27, 2007, in Boise, Idaho (ID). Daugherty motioned not to assign CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Design of Screens and Completion of Screened Wells" submitted by United Pipe & Supply. The instructor is Jim Jackson, Alloy Screen Manufacturing. This two hour course is scheduled as part of a class United Pipe & Supply is holding February 27, 2007, in Boise, ID. Byrd motioned to assign two (2) CECs, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Down-Hole Equipment-Design,

Usage, Maintenance" submitted by **United Pipe & Supply**. The instructor is Judy Herndon, Drillmaster International. This two hour course is scheduled as part of a class United Pipe & Supply is holding **February 27, 2007, in Boise, ID**. Daugherty motioned to assign **two (2) CECs**, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "**Drilling Products and Nebraska Grout Task Force Study**" submitted by **United Pipe & Supply**. The instructor is Bob Oliver, CETCO Drilling Products. This two hour course is scheduled as part of a class United Pipe & Supply is holding **February 27, 2007, in Boise, ID**. McInnis motioned to assign **two (2) CECs**, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Plumbing Certification and Well Drillers Certification Requirements" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructor is Bruce E. Springer, (WA) Dept. of Labor and Industries. This four hour course was held September 28, as part of the 2006 WSGWA Fall Convention and Technical Seminar, September 28-30, 2006, in Pasco, WA. Byrd motioned not to assign CEC, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Electrical Program Requirements for Pump Installers" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructors are Roger F. Chick, Douglas A. Griffith, Douglas A. Erickson, and David Myers. This four hour course was held September 28, as part of the 2006 WSGWA Fall Convention and Technical Seminar, September 28-30, 2006, in Pasco, WA. Daugherty motioned to assign two (2) CECs, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Submersible Motor Seminar-Single Phase Systems" submitted by Franklin Electric. The instructor is L. Keith Hall, Franklin Electric. This ten hour course is scheduled January 23-24, April 17-18, June 5-6, September 18-19, and December 11-12, 2007, in Siloam Springs, Arkansas. Daugherty motioned to assign five (5) CECs, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

Three Phase Systems" submitted by Franklin Electric. The instructor is L. Keith Hall, Franklin Electric. This ten hour course is scheduled February 6-7, March 6-7, May 15-16, October 16-17, and November 13-14, 2007, in Wilburton, Oklahoma. Waldroop motioned to assign five (5) CECs, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Practical Water Resource Management" submitted by the Idaho Ground Water Association (IGWA). The instructor is Mike Krautkramer, Robinson and Noble. This 55 minute course was held February 1, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, Idaho (ID). McInnis motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "State of the Art in Well Disinfection" submitted by the IGWA. The instructor is Paul Querna, PQ Products. This 55

minute course was held February 1, as part of the **2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention**, **February 1-2**, **in Boise**, **ID**. Daugherty motioned to assign **one** (1) **CEC**, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Ground Water Issues" submitted by the IGWA. The instructor is Dan Steenson, IGWA Legal Council. This 55 minute course was held February 1, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. McInnis motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Grouting & Bentonite in Wells" submitted by the IGWA. The instructor is Bob Oliver, CETCO. This one hour course was held February 1, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. Waldroop motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Electrical Issues (Common Mistakes/Violations)" submitted by the IGWA. The instructor is Jeff Fitzloff, Idaho Electrical Bureau Chief. This one hour course was held February 1, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. Waldroop motioned to assign 0.5 CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Variable Speed Drive Presentations" submitted by the IGWA. The instructors are Tom Young, Precision Pumping Systems and Scott Christie, Goulds Pumps. This one hour course was held February 1, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. Byrd motioned to assign 0.5 CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Design & Completion of Screened Wells" submitted by the IGWA. The instructor is Thom Hanna, Johnson Screens. This one hour course was held February 1, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. Daugherty motioned to assign one (1) CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "New Changes in Electrical Licensing" submitted by the IGWA. The instructor is Al Caine, Idaho Electrical Bureau. This one hour course was held February 1, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. Byrd motioned not to assign CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Variable Speed Drive Presentations (2)" submitted by the IGWA. The instructors are Greg Luck, Grundfos and Frank Beaudry, Franklin. This one hour course was held February 1, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. Daugherty motioned to assign 0.5 CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "NEC Code Updates Pertaining to Wells" submitted by the IGWA. The instructor is Brett McCarty, McCarty Well Drilling. This one hour course was held February 1, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. Waldroop motioned to assign 0.5 CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Safety on the Jobsite" submitted by the IGWA. The instructor is David Baker, Apex Drilling. This one hour course was held February 1, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. Waldroop motioned to assign one (1) CEC in the safety/first aid/CPR category, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

Table Discussion" submitted by the IGWA. The instructors are Dale Pippitt, Floyd Lilly and Steve Caron, Caron Pump. This one hour course was held February 1, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. Daugherty motioned to assign 0.5 CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "The Idaho Water Resources Board and Their Role for Idaho" submitted by the IGWA. The instructor is Hal Anderson, IDWR. This one hour course was held February 2, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. Daugherty motioned not to assign CEC, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Rules for Well Construction Standards" submitted by the IGWA. The instructor is Chuck Galloway and Rob Whitney, IDWR. This one hour course was held February 2, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. McInnis motioned not to assign CEC, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Basic Ground Water Flow and Aquifer Testing" submitted by the IGWA. The instructor is Christian Petrick, SPF Water Engineering. This one hour course was held February 2, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. Daugherty motioned to assign one (1) CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "A Vision for Idaho" submitted by the IGWA. The instructor is Butch Otter, Governor of Idaho. This 45 minute course was held February 2, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. Byrd motioned not to assign CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "**Drill Rig Maintenance**" submitted by the **IGWA**. The instructor is Bruce Mackay, Schraam. This one hour course was held February 2, as part of the **2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention**, **February 1-2**, in

Boise, ID. Daugherty motioned to assign **one** (1) **CEC**, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Updates to the IDWR Website" submitted by the IGWA. The instructor is John Sharkey, IDWR. This one hour course was held February 2, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. Byrd motioned not to assign CEC, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Pitless Adaptors" submitted by the IGWA. The instructor is Dale Pippitt, Floyd Lilly. This one hour course was held February 2, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. Waldroop motioned to assign 0.5 CEC, Daughertyp seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "**Drill Rig Maintenance** (2)" submitted by the **IGWA**. The instructor is Bruce Mackay, Schraam. This one hour course was held February 2, as part of the **2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention**, **February 1-2**, in **Boise**, **ID**. Daugherty motioned to assign **one** (1) **CEC**, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Safety and Electricity" submitted by the IGWA. The instructor is the Idaho Power Community Education Team. This one hour course was held February 2, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. Waldroop motioned to assign one (1) CEC in the safety/first aid/CPR category, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Pump Sizing and Wiring" submitted by the IGWA. The instructor is Dale Pippitt, Floyd Lilly. This one hour course was held February 2, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. Daugherty motioned to assign 0.5 CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Safety and Electricity (2)" submitted by the IGWA. The instructor is the Idaho Power Community Education Team. This one hour course was held February 2, as part of the 2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention, February 1-2, in Boise, ID. McInnis motioned to assign one (1) CEC in the safety/first aid/CPR category, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "**Drill Rig Maintenance** (3)" submitted by the **IGWA**. The instructor is Bruce Mackay, Schraam. This one hour course was held February 2, as part of the **2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention**, **February 1-2**, in **Boise**, **ID**. Daugherty motioned to assign **one** (1) **CEC**, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "New Rules & Regulations" submitted by the IGWA. The instructor is Rusty Boyer, Idaho Plumbing Bureau. This one hour

course was held February 2, as part of the **2007 IGWA Ground Water Convention**, **February 1-2**, **in Boise**, **ID**. McInnis motioned **not to assign CEC**, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

E) Review of Documentation

Dave Adamson, #1714 submitted:

- documentation for "Water Well Decommissioning: Methods and Materials" 1.5 hours, taken December 6, 2006, sponsored by the National Ground Water Association (NGWA) as part of the 2006 GW Expo, December 5-8, in Las Vegas, Nevada. Daugherty motioned to assign 1.5 CECs, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- documentation for "New Air Drilling Technique Opens Prolific Aquifer in Central Texas" 1.5 hours, taken December 6, 2006, sponsored by the NGWA as part of the 2006 GW Expo, December 5-8, in Las Vegas, Nevada. Waldroop motioned to assign 1.5 CECs, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

Jim Thomson, #1822 submitted:

documentation for "Ground Water Recharge and Storage" three (3) hours, taken
December 6, 2006, sponsored by the NGWA as part of the 2006 GW Expo, December
5-8, in Las Vegas, Nevada. Daugherty motioned to assign three (3) CECs, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

Fred Krasner, #796 submitted:

• documentation for "Alcohol & Controlled Substance Reasonable Suspicion Training for Supervisors" three (3) hours, taken January 18, 2007, sponsored by A WorkSAFE Service, Inc. in Central Point, Oregon. McInnis motioned to assign three (3) CECs in the safety/first aid/CPR category, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

F) Public Comment

No public comments were received.

Next meeting to be announced.

Adjourn.